From: no-reply @asicalstatela.org <no-reply @asicalstatela.org> on behalf of ASI 2020-2021 - General
Application <no-reply @asicalstatela.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 11:03 PM

To: Florez, Dena <dflorez3@calstatela.edu>

Subject: General Online Application | 2020-2021 [#105]

Application Type Committee Appointment Application

Position Applying For ASI General Election Committee Student Member
Name Christopher Liu Dao

Birth Date

Class Level Junior

T-Shirt Size Small

Eligibility

DIRECTIONS: For each question, please select YES or NO.

Note: If you answer "NO" to any of the questions below, you may not be eligible. For more information, please contact
the ASI Administrative Office, 323-343-4778

General Eligibility Verification

Are you considered in good standing with

. . Yes
the university?

Have you been enrolled at Cal State L.A.

. P Yes
for one (1) semester prior to application?

Undergraduate Only: Do you have a
minimum 2 cumulative GPA during the Yes
last 12 months?

Graduate Only: Do you have a minimum
3.0 cumulative GPA during the last 12 No
months?

Are you available for scheduled meetings

as specified in the application packet? Yes

Do you agree to serve a minimum of two

(2) hours per week physically in the ASI

Offices? (Note: Board applicants agree to

be available for a minimum number of Yes
service hours per week in addition to

office hours as outlined in the Board of

Directors Code of Procedures Policy 002)

If you are a Board of Director College
Representative applicant, have you
declared a major for the College position
you are applying for and enrolled in at
least one (1) course within the College?
(Note: If you are a Charter College of
Education Representative, have you
declared a major in that College?

No

Undergraduate Applicants

Have you earned at least six (6)-semester

units of academic credit per semester at

Cal State LA during the past 12 months Yes
prior to application (not including

remedial courses)?



Will you be enrolled in at least six (6)- Yes
semester units of academic credit during
the semester you are applying.

Are you aware that you must be enrolled
in a minimum of six (6) units per semester Yes
while in office?

Are you aware that you must maintain a

2.5 GPA each semester while in office? M

Have you earned less than (150)-semester

. Yes
units?

What previous experience have you had in the area in which you are applying for?

As a current Television, Film, and Media student | have single-handedly managed numerous short films and
wholeheartedly understand the concepts of teamwork and time management. It is imperative that both of these qualities
cannot be overlooked. In the case of a three-day short film | helped produce, with a team of twelve students and
thirteen different actors, | was able to oversee the entire workflow of my peers. Not only did | assist in coordinating the
entire venue, budget, and timeline of the short film, but | had also managed to fully embrace the mistakes made along
the way. Furthermore, | am currently a moderator on a discussion platform for a Canadian vendor which sells goods to
both local and oversees customers. | have been tasked to create descriptions for upcoming products and organize
events such as giveaways and discussions.

State briefly why are you are applying and/or are interested in this position

I am applying mainly because | would love to be of assistance to my university. Since | believe that education is
absolutely paramount, | want each and every student to feel safe and prideful within this campus. There is no better way
for me to reach out and participate in the CSULA community, than by joining the ASI committee to promote a healthy
growing experience for all.

What do you feel are some of the major problems facing the students of Cal State LA?

It is relatively hard to gauge major problems Cal State LA students are facing, because each student deals with different
dilemmas. Although | do not speak on behalf of every student, | personally feel that there are two significant concerns:
proper communication and making friends. Multiple occasions have arisen when my peers notify me about certain
events, opportunities, or finding support. There hasn’t been a suitable way of getting easily accessible information to
students quickly and efficiently. | seemingly find out a lot about Cal State LA resources merely by word-of-mouth. There
needs to be a dedicated platform encouraging students to learn more about what the campus has to offer. The other
pivotal concern is making friends. Speaking from my personal experience, it is extremely frustrating to collaborate, and
in turn, reach out to other students. There is no primary fault, but | believe this is due to how local the school is to
many. By this virtue, students tend to learn and immediately leave afterwards. It is quite cumbersome to make new
friends, but | sincerely hope that it is much easier now that everyone is online.

List activities and/or organizations that you have been involved with (on or off campus)
- Communications Moderator for Ashkeebs.com

- Current member of Music Changing Lives nonprofit organization

- Collaborated and worked on multiple short student films in Cal State LA

- Prior leadership member of Media Done Responsibly

Contact

In order to process your application, please fill out the following sections COMPLETELY. If appointed, you are
responsible for updating the Executive Director in the ASI Administrative Office of any changes in your contact
information. Please be advised that all information in this section will be kept confidential.

Major ]
GPA .

Campus ldentification Number (CIN)

Cal State LA E-mail Address cdao@calstatela.edu
Personal E-Mail Address

Address

Cellphone

Homephone



Hours Available To Serve
Example Format: 9AM to 12:30PM & 3:30 PM to 6 PM

Monday 9AM to 5PM
Tuesday 9AM to 12PM
Wednesday 9AM to 5PM
Thursday 9AM to 12PM
Friday 3PM to 6PM

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974

Under the provisions of the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, and the State of Student Rights and
Responsibilities of California State University, Los Angeles, | give permission to the Registrar’s Office at California State
University, Los Angeles to release the academic information listed on this application to the A.S.I. Administrative Office
and President. | hereby acknowledge that in order to be a candidate/nominee/appointee, or to hold any position within
any Cal State L.A. auxiliary organization, | must undergo compliance and eligibility checks pursuant to the corporation
Bylaws, Codes of Procedures, laws and policies of Cal State L.A. and the State of California. By checking below | give
permission to release academic information to Associated Students, Inc. regarding my G.P.A. and status as a "currently
enrolled & continuing student" at Cal State L.A. | also understand that | will be compensated via a Grant-In-Aid Stipend
(GIA Stipend). | agree that if, for any reason, | become ineligible to service in office, all work performed will be
considered voluntary.

Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

of 1974 Consent - | Accept

Initals C.D.

’ ’
Draw your signature into the box below. %‘M&A’ L"" D‘,a





